SELF-CERTIFICATION

DATE: APT. #:

DEVELOPMENT NAME:

APPLICANT/RESIDENT:

1, , certify to the following:

this request for a reduction in rent is due to a loss of employment related to the Coronavirus National Emergency declared on March

13, 2020 by the President of the United States. The term of the requested reduction in rent will be determined by the length of the

Coronavirus National Emergency.

Under penalties of perjury, | hereby certify that the information provided above is accurate and complete as of this date. | consent to
release such information in order to comply with government regulations regarding allocation of affordable housing under the LIHTC
program - Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code. | understand that providing false or misleading information under oath may
subject me to criminal penalties. | fully understand the information requested and that any misrepresentation will be considered a
material breach of the lease agreement and subject me to penalties including but not limited to immediate termination of lease.

Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or fraudulent
statements to any departments of the United States Government. HUD and any owner (or any employee of HUD or the owner) may
be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper use of information collected based on this verification form is
restricted to the purposes cited above. Any person who knowingly or willingly requests, obtains or discloses any information under
false pretenses concerning an applicant or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000. Any
applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as
may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD or the owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper
use. Penalty provisions for misusing the social security number are contained in the **Social Security Act at 208 (a) (6), (7) and (8).
Violation of these provisions are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 (a) (6), (7), (8).

Applicant/Resident Signature Social Security Number, (last four digits only)
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